Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hello Ms. Carrie Olson,

Quin Lenz <quin.lenz@omnni.com>

Tuesday, December 15, 2020 4:13 PM

goldntouch1@aol.com

Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

109 East Main Street Vapor Sampling - Week of February 1st 2021

Westwood Professional Services (Westwood) was contracted by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
(WDNR) to conduct vapor sampling at 109 East Main Street, Gillett, WI. The WDNR would like to screen the business for
vapor migration from Chlorinated Volatile Organic Compounds located in the soil and groundwater, associated with the
former Econo Wash contamination site (WDNR BRRTS #02-43-547861) located near your property.

This email is to inform you that Westwood staff are planning on conducting vapor sampling the week of February 1
2021. Westwood staff will reach out via email one week prior to confirm a sampling day. The sampling day will be
weather dependent and is subject to change. An email will be sent if weather conditions do not allow for the original
sampling date and a new date will be selected. If this timeframe does not work for you, please contact me. I'm
coordinating the sampling day among four properties in the area.

If you have any questions please feel free to send me an email and/or call.

Thanks,

Quin Lenz
SCIENTIST/HYDROGEOLOGY

Direct: 920-830-6127
Main:  920-735-6900
Cell: 920-312-1271

OMNNI Associates
a Westwood company
One Systems Drive, Appleton, WI 54914

OMNNI.com | westwoodps.com



Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Quin Lenz <quin.lenz@omnni.com>

Tuesday, December 15, 2020 4:13 PM

our2boys@centurytel.net

Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

119 East Railroad Street Vapor Sampling - Week of February 1st 2021

Hello Stephen and Deana Vandermause,

Westwood Professional Services (Westwood) was contracted by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
(WDNR) to conduct vapor sampling at 119 East Railroad Street, Gillett, WI. The WDNR would like to screen the business
for vapor migration from Chlorinated Volatile Organic Compounds located in the soil and groundwater, associated with
the former Econo Wash contamination site (WDNR BRRTS #02-43-547861) located near your property.

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

Hello Timmy and Katherine Soper,

Quin Lenz <quin.lenz@omnni.com>

Tuesday, December 15, 2020 4:12 PM
ksplumbing0293@gmail.com

Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

119 East Main Street Vapor Sampling - Week of February 1st 2021

Westwood Professional Services (Westwood) was contracted by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
(WDNR) to conduct vapor sampling at 119 East Main Street, Gillett, WI. The WDNR would like to screen the business for
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

Hello Ms. Chelsea Henkel,

Quin Lenz <quin.lenz@omnni.com>

Tuesday, December 15, 2020 4:12 PM

chelshenkel@hotmail.com

Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

121 East Main Street Vapor Sampling - Week of February 1st 2021

Westwood Professional Services (Westwood) was contracted by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
(WDNR) to conduct vapor sampling at 121 East Main Street, Gillett, WI. The WDNR would like to screen the business for
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



